FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RICK SCOTT KEN DETZNER
Governor Secretary of State
MEMORANDUM
.t
TO: Supervisors of Elections, !

FROM: Maria Matthews, Esq.
Director, Florida Divi: i

DATE: February 17, 2014

SUBJECT: Voting System Certification #120502-DVS5 (Revision 2)

The Bureau of Voting Systems Certification has reviewed Engineering Change Order (ECO)
PS976-001 for Dominion Voting Systems, Inc.-GEMS, Release 1.21.6, Version 1 (Revision 1). The
Division of Elections has approved this voting system in accordance with Section 101.5605(3)(b),
E.S., and offers its notice of certification as #120502-DVS (Revision 2).

There were no changes to the election management system or to any of the voting equipment
firmware. The purpose of this ECO was to add Data Research Services (DRS) PS976 scanner to
this certification. This scanner has the same equipment as the approved PS960 Model B with
replacement of the plastic input hopper side guide to a metal side guide and the manufacturer’s
re-brand identification.

This Dominion Voting Systems, Inc.-GEMS, Release 1.21.6, Version 1 (Revision 2} certificate
supersedes Dominion Voting Systems, Inc.-GEMS, Release 1.21.6, Version 1 (Revision 1). Those
counties that have GEMS, Release 1.21.6, Version 1 (Revision 1) do not need to send updated
system acquisition forms to the Division, unless the county acquires one or more DRS P5976
scanners.

Under this certification, all counties and municipalities in Florida may purchase or use this
system. We have enclosed a copy of the certificate for your records.
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